

July 10, 2026

Glenn Whitcomb
City of Deltona
255 Enterprise Road
Deltona, FL 32725

Email: gwhitcomb@deltonafl.gov

**RE: LAKE MONROE INTAKE SITE RESTORATION
BID NO. 26021
RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD**

Dear Mr. Whitcomb,

The City received four (4) bids on the above referenced project on July 9, 2026. Carr & Collier, Inc., of Leesburg, Florida was the low bidder with a bid totaling \$2,388,770.00 (bid tabulation attached).

Carr & Collier, Inc. has submitted all of the required documentation in their bid. Their General Contractor's license is in good standing with no active complaints.

We have worked with Carr & Collier, Inc. on projects of a similar nature in the past. Therefore, we recommend that the City award this project, in its entirety, to Carr & Collier, Inc. in the total amount of \$2,388,770.00.

Do not hesitate to contact the office if you have questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Brad T. Blais'.

Brad T. Blais, PE
Vice President/Client Manager

BTB:bf

Attachment: Bid Tabulation

cc: James Parrish – City of Deltona
Jacque Cioffi – City of Deltona

LAKE MONROE INTAKE SITE RESTORATION
BID NO. 26021
BID TABULATION

				CARR & COLLIER, INC. Leesburg, FL		SABOUNGI CONSTRUCTION INC. Ormond Beach, FL		ON-POINT CONTRACTING COMPANY LLC Spring Hill, FL		YC GROUP LLC West Palm Beach, FL	
Item	Description	Qty	Unit	Unit Cost	Total Cost	Unit Cost	Total Cost	Unit Cost	Total Cost	Unit Cost	Total Cost
1	Mobilization/Demobilization	1	LS	\$238,320.00	\$238,320.00	\$491,500.00	\$491,500.00	\$432,128.33	\$432,128.33	\$437,851.23	\$437,851.23
2	Erosion Control and Pollution Abatement	1	LS	\$10,000.00	\$10,000.00	\$12,200.00	\$12,200.00	\$12,413.49	\$12,413.49	\$8,820.00	\$8,820.00
3	Pre-Construction Video	1	LS	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$3,150.00	\$3,150.00	\$1,811.78	\$1,811.78	\$45,000.00	\$45,000.00
4	Maintenance of Traffic	1	LS	\$40,000.00	\$40,000.00	\$42,828.00	\$42,828.00	\$11,338.17	\$11,338.17	\$65,000.00	\$65,000.00
5	Double Wall Floating Turbidity Barrier	1	LS	\$15,000.00	\$15,000.00	\$14,160.00	\$14,160.00	\$5,312.19	\$5,312.19	\$45,000.00	\$45,000.00
6	Demolition/Disposal	1	LS	\$125,000.00	\$125,000.00	\$60,420.00	\$60,420.00	\$38,992.31	\$38,992.31	\$235,000.00	\$235,000.00
7	Confine Existing Artesian Boil (Items 7a - 7d)										
7a	Pressure Grouting	400	CY	\$600.00	\$240,000.00	\$453.00	\$181,200.00	\$1,946.82	\$778,728.00	\$488.75	\$195,500.00
7b	Grout Injection Pipe, (2.5" OD)	2,250	LF	\$45.00	\$101,250.00	\$45.00	\$101,250.00	\$193.04	\$434,340.00	\$200.00	\$450,000.00
7c	Gravel (#57 Stone) Backfill	200	CY	\$530.00	\$106,000.00	\$551.00	\$110,200.00	\$375.68	\$75,136.00	\$299.00	\$59,800.00
7d	Soil Back Fill Placment	1,250	CY	\$155.00	\$193,750.00	\$200.00	\$250,000.00	\$70.16	\$87,700.00	\$165.00	\$206,250.00
8	Proposed Vinyl Sea Wall	230	LF	\$2,000.00	\$460,000.00	\$2,360.00	\$542,800.00	\$1,565.79	\$360,131.70	\$2,200.00	\$506,000.00
9	30" Intake Line	1	LS	\$150,000.00	\$150,000.00	\$132,600.00	\$132,600.00	\$189,021.27	\$189,021.27	\$93,500.00	\$93,500.00
10	Imprted Back Fill Material and Grading	500	CY	\$60.00	\$30,000.00	\$62.50	\$31,250.00	\$78.35	\$39,175.00	\$165.00	\$82,500.00
11	Existing Fill Removal and on site Relocation	1,250	CY	\$65.00	\$81,250.00	\$42.00	\$52,500.00	\$26.77	\$33,462.50	\$165.00	\$206,250.00
12	Existing Sheet Pile Removal	260	LF	\$270.00	\$70,200.00	\$111.50	\$28,990.00	\$440.67	\$114,574.20	\$250.00	\$65,000.00
13	Concrete Boat Ramp Replacement	1	LS	\$240,000.00	\$240,000.00	\$196,800.00	\$196,800.00	\$182,075.47	\$182,075.47	\$231,257.91	\$231,257.91
14	Boat Ramp Dock Pile Installation	10	EA	\$6,000.00	\$60,000.00	\$16,990.00	\$169,900.00	\$5,794.86	\$57,948.60	\$3,500.00	\$35,000.00
15	Boat Ramp Dock & Gangway Installation	1	LS	\$75,000.00	\$75,000.00	\$33,600.00	\$33,600.00	\$21,197.15	\$21,197.15	\$75,000.00	\$75,000.00
16	Aluminum Handrail	300	LF	\$40.00	\$12,000.00	\$96.00	\$28,800.00	\$163.06	\$48,918.00	\$175.00	\$52,500.00
17	As-Built Plans	1	LS	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00	\$10,800.00	\$10,800.00	\$42,274.75	\$42,274.75	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00
18	Sidewalk (4" Thick)	80	SY	\$125.00	\$10,000.00	\$230.00	\$18,400.00	\$53.35	\$4,268.00	\$175.00	\$14,000.00
19	Sod	2,500	SY	\$10.00	\$25,000.00	\$11.00	\$27,500.00	\$10.07	\$25,175.00	\$15.00	\$37,500.00
20	Allowance and Permit Fees	1	LS	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00	\$100,000.00
	TOTAL BASE BID				\$2,388,770.00		\$2,640,848.00		\$3,096,121.91		\$3,251,729.14

Notes:

1. YC Group LLC made a mathematical error in their total bid amount; correct total is shown above.